

PERSONAL DETAILS



Name: Mariia (Mascha) Deikova
Date of birth: 15.05.1991
Marital status: married
Current location: Salzburg, Austria
Citizenship: Russian

CONTACT INFO:

Mariia Deikova Filmproduktion
UID-Nr: ATU77331148
tel: +43 (677) 62158563
e-mail: hello@mascha.info

- director • screenwriter, author • conceptionist, ideas developer
- reseacher, producer, interviewer for documentaries • 1st/2nd AD

SHORT VITAE

Mascha Deikova was born and raised in Saint-Petersburg, Russia. After finishing her bachelor studies in Radio & TV-journalism she worked for several media companies. But her passion of telling stories and creating new worlds didn't let her go. So she moved to Austria to become a filmmaker and got a master's degree in MultiMediaArt Film at the University of Applied Sciences Salzburg. Mascha specializes in directing, writing and developing ideas and concepts. During the last 5 years she has created several short films, music videos and image films, and worked for a film production company as a conceptionist and director.

EDUCATION

- **2016 - 2018:** Master degree, MultiMediaArt Film, University of Applied Sciences Salzburg
- **2013 - 2014:** International acting school Legkie Ludi, Saint-Petersburg
- **2010:** Audio-visual production course, FH Joanneum, Graz
- **2008 - 2012:** Bachelor degree, Journalistic department, State University St. Petersburg

WORK EXPERIENCE

08.2021 - present	freelance conceptionist & director "Mariia Deikova Filmproduktion" / Sbg, Austria
03.2019 - 07.2021	conceptionist & director & project lead film production comp. "Spreadfilms" / Sbg, Austria
09.2013 - 08.2016	radio presenter & program's author "Humor FM", "Radio Energy (NRJ)" / SPb, Russia
05.2013 - 07.2013	internship at international media program "Berliner Rundfunk 91,4" / Berlin, Germany
09.2011 - 04.2013	radio journalist & on-air correspondent radio "Autoradio" / SPb, Russia

FILMOGRAPHY

- director, co-director / author, co-author:
- 2021 [Irlap, Roma](#), & further music videos (series "Planets", 56 min)
 - 2021 [Bodom](#) (music video / short film, 5,5 min)
 - 2021 [Yes She Can!](#) (documentary for Prime Video, 58 min)
 - 2020 [Wowowow](#) (short film, 4 min)
 - 2019 [Die Zeugen](#) (short film, 3:30 min)
 - 2019 [Status Quo](#) (short film, 30 min.)
 - 2019 [Silhouette](#) & [Silent Throne](#) (narrative music videos, 9 min.)
 - 2018 [<20 Hertz](#) (abstract short, 6:30 min.)

- production designer:
- 2019 [Delirium](#) (psycho drama, 27 min.)

- producer / coordinator:
- 2019 [Luisa](#) (period drama, 30 min.)
 - 2022 [Hybris](#) (documentary, approx. 90 min.)

- 1st AD, concept assistant:
- 2022 [Revolutionäre](#) (documentary, approx. 90 min.)

IN MY FREE TIME

- I love challenges, mountains and my bicycle.
- I write down my dreams because I'm sure they bring hundreds of new ideas from the bottom of my unconscious.
- I'm a big fan of traveling and even converted my own van in order to have more freedom during the trips.
- I do different sports like running, fitness and yoga.
- I also write and draw a lot - it helps me to transmit my vision to other people.